August 6, 1967

Dr. Robert H. Bahmor .
Archivist of ths United States
National Arohives
Washington, D. C. ZOhOB

Dear Dr. Bahmer:

I am not at all certain 1 understand parts of your letter of August h.

partioularly the first paragraph. I understand the second paragraph to

say that the files of correspondensce and staff memoranda of the Commis~

sion have not been released, yet I know some have been. ‘Also, it would

seem that if you ars proceeding in ohronologioal order, among the very
rirst tiles uould be thoae on the uutopay. ' _

;prevor, 1 am ploaaod thnt you uill notiry me,. Hy protest and tha
reasons for it are a matter of record and I suppose we shall have to
- let 1t rest that way. I would appreciate it if you would let me know
the approximate date you will be making these documenls available as
soon a8 you know it, by telephone. ¥You may, as in the past, reverse
the charges. I oan thon plan to be thare on that date.

1 appreciate your proparing to send me copiles of the signed autqpsy re-
~port and the attachsd Rowley memorandum., Yet I cannot understand your

restriction of those two memoranda on the ground that the files of cor-
respondence and internal memoranda have not been available for research
when I worked in some of them months ago and you provided me with thoae
copies I asked for. I have publiahnd some of thenm.

Likewise, I am gratified to be goeting ths recoxrds rolabing %o Governor
Oonnally's injuries. 1If the file classification menual used by the Com-
" mission identifles the Commisasion's files, and I presume some place there
is such an identifiocation, by subject, I would like a copy. If there is
not surricient wmoney in ny aacoune. I will replenish it on hearing from
yono

X vehsmantly protest the reatrictlon placed upon the documents relating
to what you desoribe as the "gift" of the photographs and X-rays said to
be those of the autopsy, on the basis of what you call an "understand-
ing" that 1t is restricted. As you know, I have from the first challenged
the legality of this entire affair. The pictures and X-rays were govern-
ment property. Rather than a gift, thoy were merely raturnsd to ehe
government that owned them,

Over and sbove the epeaial circumstances of this case because it 1s thab
of a President, the autopsy pictures and X-rays are always the property
of the hospital performing the autopsy, as your own archive shows. In
addition, the transfer was arranged by the most eminent lawyeras who we
mast assume know their business, If this restriction ias not specific
when they did make restrioctions, I do not see how you or anyone else can
now impose additional restrictions.
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‘Accordingly, I renew my request ro}'copios of all tho‘dooﬁmonts'or
whatever nature relating to the roturn of the plotures and x-rays to
the government. ' 5 . o . _

ij there is to be a preoodont, the commission eotablishod 1t in. making

public that part of the autopsy exsmination which might be ealled gory.
If there is anything lending itself to sensational usage, it is this,

I see nothing in any documents relating to the transfer of the pictures

and X-rays and the nggotiations leading up to it that can properly be

~ withheld ror the "atated purpose of preventing the undignified and sen-

~ sational use", Quite the contrary, if there is to be any sensation from

this dooumentation, it can come only from impropriety, illegality or
suppression. If there is anything else in this entire matter that can

" lead to undignified or sensational notice, it is the policy of the gov-

“ernment, I hope you will do what 1t is uithin your capacity to do to
ohango it, :

~ On the othor hand, it is possible that, ir the sovernment's real roason

- 1s to prevent scandal, permitting access to these papers éan prevent .

' the soandal that alroady exists and need only be exploitod. .should. that
. be anyone's intention. There ars right now legitimate existing ques-
tions of potentially sonaational nnturo that could be eliminated by ex-
amination of these papers. To eites one example, there is a discrepancy
between the number of pictures and X-rays recorded as having been made
during the autopsy examination and those returned to the government.
Innocent explanation may exist, but without examination ot these papers
it 1s not possiblo. v

The denial ot these dooumants 1s consistent with supprossion and fear
of the meaning of tho;r oontanta. ,

Even if I had asked for those papera relating to the elothing, which I
have not besause I have no interest in them, this oould not be applica-
ble, for the Commission itself has printed a half-dozen piotures of
them, But may I ask if the clothing is not in evidence?

I regret very much the positions you have taken with regard to theae
items I have requested. I believe my requeats are proper and that I
"am entitled to access to these items without restriction or delay. I
also regret the position this foroes upon me. I am certain that you
are well aware of the fact that I have defended your agency against
what I consider to be unfalr accusations against it., Except for this
and related matters, I agree with your representation of your policy,
and I reiterate my affirmations of it and of the cooperativeness and
helpfulness of your staff. I believe it 1s only fair that I do so in

a lstter of complaint and protest, for I have uniformly found your
staff helpful and cooperative and aware of its responsibilities and ob-
ligations. I have no other complaint of partiality or 1noqua11ty.}

I am satisfied that you are keeping a written rooord of requests not
honored because you do not have or cannot make avallable what has been
sought, Of those things I have requested, my greatest interest 1s in
the spectrographic analysis of the so-called "found" bullet and frag-
ments of bullets from various sources and in Mrs, Kennedy's observations
of the inflicting and nature of her husband's injuries, As you know, I
believe the first is improporlihzithhold from you and the second improp-
erly suppressed, If and when se are available for research, I would

appreciate telephonod notice. Sincerely yours, Harold Welsberg



